CITY OF IMPERIAL

“PLAYGROUND SURFACING IMPROVEMENT PROJECT"”
(LABOR COMPLIANCE SERVICES)

RFP No. P10-2020

ADDENDUM No. 1
07/29/2020

1. Submittal deadline change for RFP P10-2020.
The deadline for submittals has now changed to Friday, September 4,
2020 at 11:00 am.

2. What is the Engineer or construction estimate for the Playground
Surfacing Improvement Project?
There is no Engineer or construction cost estimate for this project.

3. Has the Playground surfacing improvement project gone out to bid?
Yes. This project has gone through the bidding process. No award has
been made to date. Bids are currently under review.

4. When is the estimated construction start date?
Project has not been awarded.

5. What is the estimated construction end date or the number
calendar/working days from the Notice to proceed?
60 consecutive calendar days will be given to complete Playground
surfacing improvement project from project start date.

6. Since the project has various sites, will the City of Imperial
reimburse for mileage for travel regarding meetings, worker field
interviews, and construction site visits?

All costs, including mileage, relating to the labor consulting services must
be incorporated into the proposal submitted.

7. Does the playground surfacing improvement project have any federal
funding?
NO.

8. In addition to the 3 copies to be submitted, does the City of Imperial
also want a thumb drive and/or CD of our proposals?
NO.

9. Will the City of Imperial require any work out of client offices or will
working from corporate office/ remotely suffice? NO. Due to Covid 19
restrictions there will not be any work out of City offices. Other than the required
site visits, and meetings. Working remotely and from corporate offices is allowed.



Include a copy of this addendum with your Bid Proposal Package. It is the
Contractor’s responsibility to notify its sub-contractors about changes based
all addendums.

a— Date: July 29, 2020
y: Debr, ckson, City Clerk

ACCEPTANCE OF NOTICE
Receipt of the ADDENDUM No. 1 is hereby acknowledged by

Date

Bidder’'s Company Name

By Title
Type or Print Name & Signature
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